DAYANA ROMERO VILLAVICENCIO

SOFTWARE ENGINEER

PROJECTS

Full Stack Developer | Dayify

DEC 2023, CAPSTONE PROJECT

Developed an e-commerce web application using REACT to introduce an innovative platform for assisting families in the USA by enabling them to send gifts, food, and essential products to their relatives in Latin America in times of need or simply to express love through thoughtful gifts on their birthdays.

Skills: React \cdot JavaScript \cdot HTML5 \cdot Cascading Style Sheets (CSS) \cdot SASS

Front End Coder | Kaseya Industry Project

NOV 2023, TEAM WINNER SCHOOL HACKATHON

Collaborating closely with our dynamic UI/UX peers, I took the lead in crafting an inventive solution under tight deadlines. Serving as a key contributor to the team, I played a central role in driving the front-end development, skillfully translating the creative visions of our UI/UX designers into practical and user-friendly experiences. Skills: React \cdot JavaScript \cdot HTML5 \cdot Cascading Style Sheets (CSS) \cdot SASS

EDUCATION

BrainStation | **Diploma**, **Software Engineering**

SEPT 2023 - DEC 2023, MIAMI, FL

QJAE University | Bachelor of Science in Electrical Engineering

JUNE 2007 - 2012, HAVANA, CUBA

EXPERIENCE

Real Estate Agent | United Realty Group Inc.

JUNE 2015 - 2023, MIAMI, FL

- Closed homes for clients who initially faced financing obstacles, resulting in highly satisfied homeowners.
- Navigated complex legal issues in several transactions, effectively solving them, saving clients time and potential legal fees.
- Received a 100% client satisfaction rating for communication and responsiveness, leading in repeat business and referrals.

Founder & Owner | Cuban Beauty Cosmetics Company

AUG 2009 - DEC 2015, HAVANA, CUBA

- Formulated and implemented strategic plans to guide the overall direction of the business, considering market trends and competition.
- Addressed challenges related to logistics, supply chain, and market dynamics.

drv0228@gmail.com 786-853-5656 linkedin.com/in/dayana-romero github.com/drv0228

SKILLS

HTML, CSS, Sass, Visual Studio Code, OpenAI, Git, GitHub, JavaScript, Postman, Axios, Chrome Dev Tools, Node, React, Express, MySQL, Agile Development, Document Object Model(DOM), Web APIs, User Authentication, OAuth, Heroku, Jest, React Testing Library, Loom, Java, Spring Framework, Microsoft Office.

PROFILE

I am a people-oriented problem-solver with a unique capability for understanding both processes and people. Early in my career, I studied software and electrical engineering for 8 years, developing an understanding of complex processes and systems thinking in Cuba. My passion for working with people also enabled me to simultaneously run my own business. Upon moving to the US, I was provided the fantastic opportunity to follow my passion for business and work in real estate for nearly a decade.

Having built my career and successful business relationships to this point, I've decided to return to my roots as an engineer. I have recently earned my diploma in software engineering from BrainStation and look forward to contributing to business goals as an engineer.